Minutes of Committee Meeting of City Council <u>Held Monday, September 15, 2014</u>

Present:

Mayor McDonald, Councillors Vrebosch, Koziol, Maroosis, Vaillancourt, Campbell, Bain, Mayne, King, Anthony, Mendicino.

Community Services Committee:

CS-2014-14 Public Meeting under the Planning Act

Report from Kathleen Fralic dated June 11, 2014 re Rezoning Rezoning Application by Miller & Urso Surveying Inc. on behalf of 2043327 Ontario Limited – Mowat Crescent

The Deputy City Clerk advised that notice of the meeting was given by prepaid first class mail on the 25th day of August, 2014 to all owners of property within 120 metres of the subject property and by the posting of a placard on the subject property.

Beverley Hillier explained the purpose of the rezoning application.

Councillor Mendicino asked for public presentations in support of or objecting to the rezoning.

No Presentations made.

<u>Direction:</u> Committee Report be brought forward to Council on September 22, 2014.

CS-2014-15 Public Meeting under the Planning Act

Report from Peter Carello dated July 7, 2014 re Official Plan Amendment and Rezoning application by P.A. Blackburn Ltd., on behalf of Pea Air Ware Inc., Joanne Penney, Larry and Deborah Painter, William and Barbara Kirton – 400, 500, 516, 540 Carmichael Drive and one (1) unaddressed lot on Carmichael Drive

The Deputy City Clerk advised that notice of the meeting was given by prepaid first class mail on the 25th day of August, 2014 to all owners of property within 120 metres of the subject property and by the posting of a placard on the subject property.

Beverley Hillier explained the purpose of the rezoning application.

Councillor Mendicino asked for public presentations in support of or objecting to the rezoning.

No Presentations made.

<u>Direction:</u> Committee Report be brought forward to Council on September 22, 2014.

CS-2014-16 Public Meeting under the Planning Act

Report from Peter Carello dated July 7, 2014 re Rezoning application by Weston Consulting Group on behalf of Herbertco Projects Ltd. – 425 Fisher Street

The Deputy City Clerk advised that notice of the meeting was given by prepaid first class mail on the 25th day of August, 2014 to all owners of property within 120 metres of the subject property and by the posting of a placard on the subject property.

Beverley Hillier explained the purpose of the rezoning application.

Councillor Mendicino asked for public presentations in support of or objecting to the rezoning.

No Presentations Made.

<u>Direction:</u> Committee Report be brought forward to Council on September 22, 2014.

CS-2014-20 Report from Beverley Hillier dated September 2, 2014 re Ontario Municipal Board Decision – 750 Scollard Street

<u>Direction:</u> Committee Report be brought forward to Council on September 22, 2014.

General Government Committee:

GG-2014-08 Report from Shannon Saucier dated June 24, 2014 re: Development Charges Background Study.

Councillor Koziol declared a conflict of interest as her mother-in-law owns property in the subject area.

<u>Direction:</u> Committee Report, as amended by the Committee Chair, be brought forward to Council on September 22, 2014.

Engineering and Works Committee:

No Items were dealt wi	No	Items	were	dealt	with	١.
------------------------	----	-------	------	-------	------	----

Committee Meeting of Council adjourned at 9:33 p.m.

Mayor Allan McDonald Deputy City Clerk Karen McIsaac

W:\CLERK\RMS\C04\2014\COMMITTEE\September 15, 2014 - Accessible.docx